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WASHINITON, D.C. a4

250
August 13, 1973 :?’

he Nonorsdle Arthur P, Sawpain
AMuinistrator, Gensyal Servioes
Administration

Dear M, Bampsomi

Refexence is made 4o the letter dated Jume 5, 1973, from your Gensrel
Counsel, submitting for car decizion & request by AN Gensrsl Coarporation
(AN Geparul) for sn upward vrice mdjustment of $2,116.01 es a result of
e mistaks in bid alleged after the award of ecutract GO-008-18071 by the
Ganeral Eervices Administratiom,

The invitatick for Lids solicitod prices om PO cedans and 1h ateicion
vagous on an FAS Vessel, Port of Shipment basin. AM Gensrsl, Chrysler
Corporation, and General Motors Corporation submitted bids, Awayr wes
»ede to AM General for items 1, 2, 3, and 6 on February 7, 1973. Oa
February 12, 1973, AM Generul advised your office that a mistake had
beea made in the bid prices for items 1, 2, 3, and 6, The items were
avarded at the unit prices of 31,890 foar 4tems 1, 2, and 3 and $2,100
$2,201,45, and $2,355.15 for itema 1, 2, and 3, respectively, sand $2,756,80
for item 6, AM Ceneral alleges that its prices refrlected only the base
prioce of tha yehicles and did mot includs costs of additicoal equipment
and transportation, '

The report of June %, 1973, contaiss a statement from the eontracting
officor that he ahould have been on rotice of the possibility of error in
the bid of AN Genernl, The contracting officer states that by subtractiag
e cost of tho additional eguipmont and trangportation, tke base price
of each vehicle would have been from $2,424,.05 to $1,578.55. This is svbe
_stantially below the base price obtaived oo sinilar vebicles in recent
solicitations where the prices were from $1,650 to $2,100, Also, vhile
&M General was tha only bidder on items ) snd 3, similar wvehicles were
xvarded to Chyysler Corporation on Fabruary 1, 1973, one w2k before the
foatent evard, The prior contract price for a similex vahicle s required
by ftems 1 and 3 was $2,339.
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" Yhe geoeral rule regarding allcaunce of an vIwarY, price sdjustaet
&rising from an arver in bid allepad aftar swavd is that acceptance of
the bid resulte in a valid end binding comtrect wnless the contracting,
sfficer hed oither sctual or commtructive notioe of the probebllity eof
error in the 0id at or price to the time of award, K3 Coep, Gen, 700
{1966). From the sbove camparisons wuich the contvacting officer had
availsble to him, our Office agreea tuat ha should have bern oo constrie-
tive notice of the prodability of error and requesticd verification of
AN Getteral's bid, Therefory, the contract may ba modified to increese
the yprice in tho anount of the intendod bids for iteas 1, 2, and 3,
Bovever, as resards itom O, the vpwond adjistaent of AN Generel's bid
40 its intonded price of £2,756,80 vould displace tbe second low bid
of Cehoral lotors in the erount of $2,531.61. For this reascn, the
bid of AN General on item 6 way be increased to only 32,531,601, the
et of tie next low bid, '

Sinoeraly youo's, :

PAUL G. DEMBLING
Yor the

. Camptraller General
of the United Gtatas





